Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel
3200 W. Maple Street, Sioux Falls
Amphitheatre |
April 20, 2018 11:00 a.m. CDT

Proposed Agenda

. Call to Order

w

o o

m

Approval of the Agenda

Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2018 and February 9, 2018
Financial Report as of March 31, 2018

. Executive Session — Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for consideration of proposed
contested cased or contractual matters

. Old Business

1) Records Retention Policy

2) Update on MMA Event 2018-001 (DeSmet)

3) Update on BOX Event 2018-002 (Deadwood)
4) Update on MMA Event 2018-003 (Rapid City)
5) Update on MMA Event 2018-004 (Watertown)
6) Update on MMA Event 2018-005 (Sioux Falls)

. New Business

1) Request for MMA Event on October 20, 2018 (Fury Fights, Inc.)
2) Contest Fee Structure
3) Executive Secretary Contract Renewal

Other Business

Announcements

. Next Meeting: August 17, 2018

. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
January 26, 2018 11:00 a.m. CST

Chairman Lohff called the meeting to order at 11:11 a.m. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Richard Little, and Margaret
Gillespie

Members Absent: Verle Valentine

Others Present: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, Amber Mulder, Department of Labor
Legal Counsel, and Bonnie Jameson

Gillespie made a motion to approve the agenda. Kilmer seconded the motion. The Commission
voted by roll call. Gillespie, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Little and Valentine were absent.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff asked for any public comments. There were none.

Kilmer made a motion to approve the October 20, 2017 meeting minutes. Gillespie seconded the
motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Gillespie, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Little and
Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the December 31, 2017 financial statements. Kilmer
seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Gillespie, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye.
Little and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided the Commission with an update on the finalized changes to the administrative
rules effective December 18, 2017. A full copy of the administrative rules is available online.

Stalley provided the Commission with a draft of the Commission’s records retention policy. The
policy will be presented at the April 20, 2018 meeting for Commission approval.

Kilmer made a motion to approve the event request by Knockout Events for a mixed martial arts
event on March 2, 2018 in DeSmet on the condition the promoter complies with all Commission
rules and deadlines. Gillespie seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call.
Gillespie, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Little and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to approve the event request by Sparta Combat League for a mixed
martial arts event on March 10, 2018 in Rapid City on the condition the promoter complies with
all Commission rules and deadlines. Gillespie seconded the motion. The Commission voted by
roll call. Gillespie, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Little and Valentine were absent. MOTION
PASSED.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the event request by Fury Fights for a mixed martial arts
event on April 7, 2018 in Watertown on the condition the promoter meets the following
requirements: the approval is non-transferable to another promoter or owner; the promoter must
provide security in the locker room area to ensure no ticket holders have access to the locker



rooms before or during the event; the promoter must provide one representative in each of the
locker rooms for the duration of the event to assist contestants and be available to the
Commission; the promoter must provide proof of all required insurance no later than 5:00 pm on
March 30, 2018; the promoter must submit the proposed card for the event no later than 5:00 pm
on March 30, 2018 and a signed contract for each contestant on the proposed card must
accompany the proposed card; the promoter may not issue any VIP credentials that allow access
to the locker rooms at any time before or during the event; the promoter must provide at least
one person in each locker room who can assist in wrapping contestant’s hands in compliance
with the Commission’s regulations; and the promoter must comply with all other Commission
rules and deadlines. Kilmer seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Gillespie,
Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Little and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to renew the Commission's membership in the Association of Boxing
Commissions. Gillespie seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Gillespie,
Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Little and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to approve the event request by DiBella Entertainment for a boxing event
on March 9, 2018 in Deadwood on the condition the promoter submits the required fees for the
event and for a promoter’s license and complies with all Commission rules and deadlines.
Gillespie seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Gillespie, Kilmer and Lohff
voted aye. Little and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer noted the Commission will meet next on April 20, 2018 at 11:00 am via teleconference.

Little made a motion to adjourn. Kilmer seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll
call. Little, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Gillespie and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

The meeting adjourned at 11:52 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
February 9, 2018 2:00 p.m. CST

Chairman Lohff called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present via Telephone: Lee Lohff, Mike Kilmer, and Verle Valentine

Members Absent: Richard Little and Margaret Gillespie

Others Present: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, and Amber Mulder, Department of Labor
Legal Counsel

Kilmer made a motion to approve the agenda. Valentine seconded the motion. The Commission
voted by roll call. Valentine, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Gillespie and Little were absent.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff asked for any public comments. There were none.

Valentine made a motion to approve the event request by Legacy Fighting Alliance for a mixed
martial arts event on April 20, 2018 in Sioux Falls on the condition the promoter submits the
required application and fees for the event and for a promoter’s license and complies with all
Commission rules and deadlines. Kilmer seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll
call. Valentine, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Gillespie and Little were absent. MOTION
PASSED.

The Commission’s next meeting is scheduled for April 20, 2018 at 11:00 am.

Kilmer made a motion to adjourn. Valentine seconded the motion. The Commission voted by
roll call. Valentine, Kilmer and Lohff voted aye. Gillespie and Little were absent. MOTION
PASSED.

The meeting adjourned at 2:09 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mike Kilmer, Vice Chairman



EET

go¥d

NN NOISSIWWOD ONIXOH

NOILAI¥OSHd YHLNED

x¥¥ 90 BT GF9'9ST 6E0T TYILOL LINQ 1E9dnd

xx 90 BT 'SF9'9ST 6E0T £0S9 TVYIOL IINN HANE/JROD
» ¥a BI'GV9'9GT L88 E£0S9 TYIOL AJMNOS/ANYAWOD
¥a BT S§¥9°'9ST 0000FTT LBBOOOGEOT €059
¥n/4a HONV'TVE INNODOY YIINID ANYAWOD

NOISSTIWWOD JILETHIV VIOMVd HILNOS 6€0T -LINN IIEDANY
NOILVINOEY 3 ¥OHVY'T 0T reeliico)-§

8T0Z/TE/E0 :d0 SY
SEONVIVE YIINID HSYD
YIOMYd HINOS J0 HIVLS TH607TVE



XXX
PErEs
KN

* ¥

*x

I€ g9vd

62 'BIT 'V
6Z'8IT'Ve
62°8TIT'V2Z
ET 0SV'T
ET"0SV'T
ET°0SP'T
91°899'2Z2
91897 '12
00°00T
00°SL
00°002°'€E
00°00€
00°0SL
00°0S2°'F
9T E6L’'ZT
00°002°T
00°002'T

ALYd-0OL-¥d¥EA

00°SLY'9
00°GLY'9
00°GL¥'9
00"

00"

00"
00°SLY’'9
00'SLY'9
00"

00"
00°52L'T
00° 08
00° 0S¥
00°0s2'¢2
00°000°2
00"

00"

HINOW INMINOD

6€£0T ‘LINO &
£0G9 +dWOD
L880006E0T ‘YIND

HNNIATY YHHIO 67  LODY
AONIATE ONIIVIEGONON 026%  :IDDY

SENNIATE 9INIIVIHONON S70026% €059 L880006EOT
SHEd ¥ SIIWMEd 'SIESNIDIT 44 Hhisle) 4

(TYINTANSHEAOD-NON) SEII 3 ‘SIWdd ‘DIT ¥HHIO 662¥ Hhrele) 4
HEd NOILAWIXI HNIALVAY LBO66TY E0S9 LBBOOOGEODT
HEd ISIOTY YEIdEINTWNIL G80662F E0G9 LBBOOO6GEOT
HEd NOIIVYISIDEY ANODHES ¥80662F €059 LBBOOO6GEONT
HAd NOIIVHLSIDEY Haudd=d €80662F €059 LB8BOO06EOT
HEd NOIIWNLSIOEY IOANL Z8066CF E0S9 LBBOOOGEOT
THI ISIDTE INVISILNOD T80662F EO0S9 L8B0006EOT
HHd INZAT 080662F E0S9 L880006E0T
(TYINTANYTAOD-NON) SNISNHIIT dN200 ¥ SSANISNG €62V *LOOY
ESNEDIT WILOWOHd 0LOE6Z? €059 L8B0006EOT

SQUYOod ONISNEDIT 3 TYNOISSHAOHMd HWYN ANYIWOD
€059 ON ANYdWOO

8T0Z/TE/E0 ONIGNT dOI¥Ed ¥od

NOILdIYOSHA LNNODDOY dWO0D YIILNTD
NOISSIWWOD DJILITHLY VIONVA HLNOS 6E0T LINO LIDANE
NOILYINOEY ¥ HOdW'T 0T ADNIDY
LINO LEDAN'E A€ XUVWWNS HONIAET
YIOMYd HINOS d0 HLVLS 8T0Z/TE/EQ 46220V



0°0 -62°T1ZE'ZT 8T SS5°LE TIT°TI99°€E IT1°905°0F 00°0
0°0 -69°6SS LT 85 €2V v TI6°6LL'E I1°905°0% 00°0
9729 0% 8€Z’‘S 09°'TIET’E 0Z° 188 00°0 00°0
T°2S EE"TFO'T L9°896 SO0°L6T 00°0 00°0
0°0 -90°G8E£‘8T G6°8V9°6T ZT TZL'T I1°90S8°'0% 0070
0’0 -96°G12 96 'GIB’E FL T98 00°0 00°0
0°¢9 L6 BZ9 £0°G8E G6°G6 00°0 00°0
L"29 EV"609°'F LS'9VL'Z gZ-68L 00°0 00°0
0°0 -62 TEZE'ZT 81°6668°LE TT'T199°€ I1°90S 0V 00°0
T°¢9 EE'TIFO’T L9 " BS6 GO L6T 00°0 00°0
0°0 -90°G8E‘8T G6°879°6T 2T 1CL'T T1°90S 0¥ 00°0
0°0 -96°G12 96°GT8’E ¥L 198 00°0 00°0
0°29 L6829 €0°68¢€ G6°G6 00°0 00°0
L°29 EP 609V LS 9¥L'Z GZ'S8L 00°0 00°0
TAY ATITIIVAY FLYA-OL-dYEL ATHINOW AIVA-0L-¥¥IX ALYA-0OL-¥VH
Iod IIoang SHYNLIANIIXT SEONVIEHNINT SINTWNLIWHOD
-6Z T2E’'ZT 8T°GG5°LZ IT°90S°0F 00°0
-6Z°T2E’'ZT 8T GGS'LT T1°905°0F 00°0
8T°S¥9'9ST -62 TZE'2CT 8T GGG LZ IT°905°'0F 0070
HONVIVE SNOIIVI¥dOHddy STINLIANIdXE SHONVEEWNONT SINIWIL IHNOD
HSYD ATETIIVAY HLYA-0L-9Y¥EA ALYA-0L-¥V¥IX AIVA-OL-9¥IX
8T0Z/TIE/E0 HIWA [ IONINIVWIY SAVYd Xv¥d
$Z°GZ CONINIVWTE ¥VEX Xd
810Z/T1€/€0 40 SY
8LT @9¥d ATHLNOW SANNd TTIVIIVAY

00°0¥L'SS
00 0LE'LW
00°0LE’'B
00°000°2
00°0LL'TY
00°009°€E
00 FTO'T
00°9SE’L

SaYYOod ONISNADIT 3 TYNOISSHIOHd

00°0%¥L SS

00" 000'2
00°0LL TV
00°009°€
00°%T0‘T
00°9GE‘L

qILIdang
LNNOWY

X

00°0
00°0
00°0

SYIISNTEL
NOILYI¥NdOddd¥

NOISSIWWOD DJILITHIV WIOMWYA HLAOS

LOL I-£089 ANVAWOD
STYLOLENS HO

STYLOLEAS Sd

STHLYW ¥ SIITAdNS 000502S
SOAS TYALOWILNOD 000%02S
TIAVEL 000£02S

SLIAENTE TIXOTAWE 0Q00Z0TS
SHIYYTIYS HIXAOTAWE OQ00TO0TS
I-E0S9 ANVJWOO

ANVAWOD Xd€ LOOAYEEH

STYIOL
STIIVW 3 SHITdANS S02S
SDAS TYNLOYILNOD v0es
THAVEL €029
SLIAINAE FHXOTAWH 20TS
SHIAYIVS HIXOTAWH T0TS
ENLIANIdXHE
d0 LOUrdO

‘@ILIOANg TYLOL

00°0¥L’'SS LOL dWOD 11V
00°0FL'SS IOL d3Laoang
00°0%L'SS I-€£059
NOIL¥I¥dodddy

TYNIDIHO dHO0D

HWYN JELNED

6E0T &LINO II3DANE

T9dr0evd



607

FE¥

4ovd

I8°L99°LE

T2 '9€s’'ve
E9 21T

€9°211T
L9 "8S6

LS ZVL
0T°91Z
S6°8V9°61

91 0€S
0V 66T
60°019
65 62E'T
00°00T
TL 6L9'9T
00°002
96°SIB’'E

00°¥v02
00°0S
89°LOV
0F " 88E
CE OF
00°TEC
00" %02
00°0T
08°90%
BO'2ZEL'T
89 TI¥T

09°TIET’'E
£0°S8E

vE"

LY T
£9°F0T
0Z°ES
6£°62¢
LS9pL'e

00°098'T
Ls"988

HIYd-OL-¥VdX

IS vL9'E

TE'€E6L'E
OV ET

0V "ET
SO°L6T

89°6
LE LSBT
ZT TZL T

00°
6S°EB
00"
8L LY
00"

SE'LT

LLTOL
SZ2°S8L

00°099
AR TN

HINOW LNIHEND

SQYYOE ODNISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOHd

SEHSNEdXE DNILVEIJO

¥l 40 QIOENON/dXH JONON

IDdnd NON- LNO SNWHL ¥3d0

00082¢S

STYIYILYW ¥ SEIT44NS

dO¥LS0d
SHITddAS dDIJI0

005€50¢S
082050¢2S

SHDIANES TYNLOWTALNOD

FOIA¥ES TYNALOVIINOD HHIHIO 0096702S
SOA¥MS SNOIIVOINAWWODITIL 00ESV0ZS
YHIYdSMAN-ONIS IINEAQY 009€EV0EZS
SHOIAYES TYEINED 00027028

HEd NOILVYLISIOEY JOHSMHOM 0091T¥02S
INVITINSNOD INIWHDUNVH 0060%02S
SHHAd dIHSYEGWEW ¥ SHENd 0020¥02S
THIAVEL

LS-LNO/STVIH TTIYXYL-NON 00GEEDZS
HIVLS-I0~-IN0-STYINIAIONT 00ZEEDZS
HLYLS-J0-IN0/9NIDA0T 000EEODZS
ALVLS-JI0~-IO0-HROD-¥IY 009ze02ZS
¥/H (FIYIS-I00) "AI¥d-0IAY 00EZEOZS
LS-NI/STVIN FTEVXVI-NON 00STEOZS
ALYLS-NI/STVEHN TTEVXYL 00FTEOZS
‘IS NI-THEAVHI-STYINIAIONI 002TE0ZS
FIVIS-NI/ONISDA0T 000TE0ZS

HSIM/H ( IS-NI) AI¥d-0IOY 00£0£02S
qIM/T ("IS-NI) AI¥d OINY 0020£02S

SHOIAYIS TYNOSHIEd
SLIAENId FIAOTIWE

NOILYSNEdWOD LNHWAOTAWENI 006020TS
NOILVSNHdWOD S.dEXMdoM 0080201S
TIVYHS ¥H- ' SNI HIAIT/HITVIH 009020T1S
TIYHS ¥E-LNIWNEEILTE 0020201S

HIYHS S, ¥YHAOTdNI-ISYO 00T02OTS
SHTYVIVS HHAOTAWH

SHHEA SYEW WWOD 3 advod 00E0TO1S
SHOWYM ¥ TVS dWE L-4 00TOTIOTIS

£0S9

€089
€059

£059
€059
£0S9
€059
€059
€059
€059

£059
€069
€089
€059
£0S9
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059

€059
£0S9
E0S9
£0S9
£0S9

€099
€059

SQYYOd ONISNHEDIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOEd

NOIILdI¥DSHEA

LNOODOY

NOISSIWWOD DILITHLY dS

NOISSTIHWWOD DILATHIY WLOMUYA HILNOS
NOILVINDEE 3 YOHVY'I

8T0Z/TE/E0 ‘ONIANI dOI¥Ed HOd
IINN II9and A9 IH04EE LOIALHO-9NS/IOICEH0 ATHINOW

YIOMYd HINOS J0 JLVLS

€059
dWOd
06€0T

£0S9 :dHWOD

4] Hhnere) 4
B82S Hheie) 4

L880006€E0T
§02S Hinele) §

L880006EOT
L88B0O006EOT
vozes Hhnee) 4

LBBO006EOQT
LBBOOOBEOQT
LBBOOO6EOT
LBBOOOGEOT
LBBOO0O6EODT
L8B0006EOT
L88B0006EOT
£0cs +LOOY

L880006€E0T
L880006EODT
L8B0006€EOT
L880006EDT
L880006EOQT
L88B0006EODT
L88B0006EOQT
L880006EODT
L880006EODT
L880006EO0T
L880006EQ0T

18 +LDOY
20TS Hhiee) 4

L8BO006EDT
LBBO00GEOT
LBBOOOGEQT
L8BOO0GEQNT
LB8BO006EQT
T01S Hhele)-§

L880006E0T
L880006EDT

TN ANYdWOD
ON ZNYdHWOD

HILNED

S-YHILNED

6E0T LINN ILEDANH

0T

8T02/1E/€0

AONEOY

TASTZ0VE



0TV

XK KN N
KN KN

a9vd

18°L99°LE
I8°L99°L2

HIVd-OL-¥dvYHA

IS°'vL9’E 6E0T 'LINN €
IS vL9’E L880006€E0T :¥IINID
HINOW INTS¥ND NOIIdI¥DSHa LNNODOY dHOD YIINID
NOISSIWWOD JILATHIVY ds 06E0T S-"HINTD

NOISSIWWOD JILITHIV WIONVYA HINOS 6E£0T IINN IEOANH
NOIIWINOEY 3 dWOHVI 0T AONEDY

8T0Z/IE/E0 ‘ONIONI dOI¥Ed ¥OJd
IINO IE9and A9 IH0dEd IDIACHO-90S/IDHCHO ATHINOW
YIOMYd HINOS J0 HIVLS 8T02/1€/€0 TAGTZOYE



¥d  00°ST 925s18% 8T0Z/TZ/E0 0ZE08TX3IID 00¥TEO0ZS LBBOOO6EOT E0S9

» 90 06°6TT FILYLS-NI/ONIDAOT 00TE0ZS :€NSCLHO
¥a 06 6TT 6SEE8F 8T0Z/ET/E0 Z2ZE08IXE9D 000TE0ZS L880006EOT E0S9

*+ ¥9d P8 SCS FIE/H (" LS-NI) AI¥Nd-0LOY 0E0E0ZS :€EASCHO
¥a  26°2ZS S¥968F 8T0Z/TE/E0 6ZE08TXEDD 00€£0£02S LBBOOOEEQOT E£0S9
¥a 2ZE'E€0T Z€968F 8TO0Z/TIE/E0 6ZE0BTXEID 00E0E0ZS LBBOOO6EOT E0S9
¥a 8zZ Lse 6G£€8%F 8T0Z/EZ/E0 2ZE08TXHID 00EQEOCS LBBOOO6EOT £0S9
da ¢2e°es8 92518 8T0Z/1Z/€0 0Z2E0BTX3IAD 00E0QEOZCS LBBO00D6EOT E0S9

xxx ¥ 0Z°188 SFAIIAGES TYNOSHEd 15 1dno¥s

*x 90 S6°S6 SIIAENTE HIAXOTAWI ZOTS :LDEAL€0

+ ¥d SO° NOIIUSNIAHOD INTWXOTIWINN 060201S :€NSCEHO
¥a zo- 8T0Z/1IE/E0 8ZE0BTXEDD 0060Z0TS LBBO006EDT EO0S9
4a €0° 8102/20/€0 LZZ08TXEDD 00602018 LBBO006EOT E0S9

+ ¥a 6&Z-° NOIILUSNIIWOD S, mNIOM 08020IS :€ASCHO
aa  F1c 8T02/TE/E0 BZEQBTXEDD 008020T1S L880006E0T £0S9
¥a  11° 8102/20/€0 LZZ208TXHDD 00802015 L880006E0T £0S9

¥ ¥ GE'LT MIVHS ¥d- SNI HJIT/HITYIH 090Z0TS :€NSCEO
¥a zg'0T B8T0Z/TE/EQ 8Z£08TXIDD 0090201S L8BO006EOT E£0S9
¥a €0°L 8T0Z/20/€0 LZ208TXEDD 00902018 L880006EOT E£0S9

x 90 ES°L TIVHS YI-INTWTII LTI 0Z0201S :€ENSCdo
Wa 98°¢ 8T0Z/TE/E0 8ZEN8TXIDD 002020TS L88B0006EOT £0S9
A LS°E 8T0Z/20/€0 LZZ08TXIOD 002020TS L8BO006EOT £0S9

¥a LLTOL TIYHS S,¥3X0TAWI-ISVO 0T0Z0IS :€ENSCHO
¥a 0€°¢ G¥968Y B8T0Z/TE/E0 6ZE08TXEDD 00T0Z0TS L8B0O006EOT €059
¥a FvE'L ZE968F B8TO0Z/TE/E0 62E0BTXIDD 00T0Z0TS LB8BO0OOGEOT €059
¥a 8T EC 8T02/1£/€0 82E0BTXEDD 00T0Z0TS LBBOOOGEOT €059
¥a ST'T 92518% 8T0Z/TZ/E0 0ZE08TXEDD 00T0Z0TS  LBBOOOGEOT €059
ba 9£°8T 8T10Z/9T/€0 ETEQBTXHEDD 00T020TS LBBOO0O6EDT EOS9
¥a FvF 8T 8T0Z/20/€0 LZ208TXEDD 00T0Z20TS LBBOOOGEQOT EOS9

»x Y0 SZ°G8L SHIUVIVS HIAOTAWE TI0TS :LDELHO

* 9d 007099 SEHA SHEW WWOD 3 Quvo" 0E0TOTIS :€ASCHO
¥a 00°0%Z 8T0Z/TE/E0D 8ZE08IXIID 00E0TOTS LBBOOOGEDT EO0S9
¥a 00°0%Z 8T02/91/E0 ETE0BIXEOD 00EQTOTIS L8B0006EOT EO0S9
da 00°08T 8T02/20/€0 LZZ0B8TXIOD 00E0TOTS LB880006EDT €089

x 90 G2 GZT SEOYM 8 I¥S dWE I-J 0TI0IO0IS :€ASCEO
¥a 86 °E9 8T0Z/1IE/E0 8ZEOBTXEDD 00TOTOTIS L880006€E0T €£0G9
aa  LZ2 19 8102/20/€0 LZ208TXIDD 00TOTOTS L880006EO0T €059

SOUYO"E ONISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSIIOHd HWYN ANYAWOD
€059 ON ANYAWOD
| LNNOWY dnoyds HATHAN HWYN # INIWAYd ¥O FI1Y¥d HIFHON LNOODDOY YIINID dW0D
/4aa HOANTA YOANTA IMOHS ‘# TTAdAY AL ONILSOd INTWNND0Ad

NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV dS 06€0T S-¥AINED
NOISSIWWOD DJILITHIY YLONYd HINOS 6£0T LINN IIoang
NOILVINSTE 3 WOdY'l 0T ADNIOY

8T0Z/IE/E0 :ONIANE QOI¥dd HOJ
INOdTY FHYALIANIAXE ATHINOW

g1z H9¥d YIONYd HINOS J0 TIVIS 8T0Z/1E/E0 SY¥S020vd



xxxxxx 90 TG PLY'E 6E0T :LINN "€

sxxxx 90 TS TLO'E LBBOOOGEOT THIND
xxxx ¥d TS PLOE €059 : dWOD
xxx 90 TE'E6L'Z SHSNIdXE ONILVIZI0 z2s 1 dno¥s
x» 90 0OFV°€T ¥L d0 QILOENON/dXH dONMON 8225 1IDHECdO
¥ ¥d OV €T I9and NON- INO SNWYNI ¥dd0 0008225 :€ASCHO
¥d 0¥ ET 8T0Z/12/€0 L60-80TL 0008225  LBBOOO6EQT €089
¥y ¥d SO0 L6T STYIHAIVA ¥ STITAANS G025 LOACH0
+ ¥ B89°6 IOYISOd 0GE502S :€NSCHO
¥d B89°6 8T02/T2/E0 2S0Z08SKH 00SES0ZS  LBBOOOG6EOT EO0S9
¥ ¥a LETLST SEITISNS FDIAIO 8205025 :€NSCHO
¥a LT 22 T0 PIPPZIZT  OQSEDIAIODL 7966800 B8T0Z/TZ/ED 29802 08205025  LBBO006EOT E0S9
¥a 8T 82 T0 PIPPZIZT  ASEDIAIODL 79668700 8T0Z/TZ/E0 TGL0Z 08205028  LB8B0006EDT E0S9
¥a Z0°LET Z£968F BT0Z/TIE/E0 6Z2E08TXEDD 08205025  L880006EQT E0S9
xx 90 ZT TSL'T SEOIAYNEAS TYNLOTEINOD y0ZS LDALEO
x» 90 6S5°€8 SOAMS SNOIIWDINOWWODETIL 0ESP0ZS :EASCE0
¥da 6S°€8 €0 TLZZPTZT  HIZINALSEM 8ESEVZZ0 BTIOZ/TE/E0 €LOZZET-I 00ESY02S  LBBOOOGEDT €059
» ¥Ma BL'LY SHOIAYES TWILNID 0027025 :€ASCHO
¥d 8L"L9 BT0Z/TEZ/€0 0L020814d 000Z¥025  L8BOO0GEOT £0S9
+ 90 GL'69S'T INYLTASNOD INAWIDYNYN 0607025 :€NSCLHO
¥a  SL°69S 20666121  IOSLSIMAIW Z5988¥00 8T0Z/¥I/E0 FBTIT ¥0000IDSBI 0060%¥02S  L8BOODOBEOT £0S9
¥d 00°000°T Z0666TZT  TOSLSEMAIW 25988700 8T0Z/¥YT/E0 ¥BIT ¥0000TDSBT 0060¥0ZS  LBBOOOBEOT EO0S9
¥» 90 ¥L°T98 TIAVEL €025 !IDACH0
x ¥d 00°SL IS-NI/STVAH FTEYXYI-NON 0STE0ZS :€EASCHO
¥a 00°SL 6SEE8Y BT0Z/EZ/E0Q ZZE0B8TXEDD 00GTE0ZS  LBBOOOGEOT E£059
¥+ ¥d 00 TI¥I ALVLS-NI/STYEN TTIVXYL 0FTEDOZS :€ENSCdo
¥a 00°0€ S¥968% B8TI0Z/TE/ED 6ZE0BTXEDD 00FTE0ZS  LBBOOOGEODT E£0S9
¥a 00°96 ZE968F 8T0Z/TIE/E0 6ZE08TXEDD 00¥TE0ZS  LBBOOOGEQNT EOS9
¥ INNOWY anoys dIGHON TN # INTWAYd HO HI¥A YIGWAN INNODOY WHINID dnod
/jaa HOANIA HOANIA I¥OHS ‘$ TAdAY AL ONILSOd LNIWNO0d

NOISSIWWOD OILYTHLY ds 06E0T S-HALNID
NOISSIWWOD JILITHLY ¥IONVd HLOOS 6E0T LINAO I3DANE
NOILVINOEY ¥ HOHVI 0T ADNEDY

8T0Z/TE/E0 ‘ONIANE dOI¥Ed ¥Od
I¥0dTd MMALIANIIXE ATHINOW
912 A9Yd YIOMYd HINOS J0 HIVLS 8T0Z/TIE/E0  S¥S0ZOVH



St

SOUTH DAKOTA
ATHLETIC COMMISSION

RECORDS RETENTION AND
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

State of South Dakota
Bureau of Administration

Records Management Program

(605) 773-3589

Printed on Recycled Paper



PBM 01234

DEPARTMENT OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

' 104 South Garfield

| ¢/o 500 East Capitol Avenue
| Pierre, SD 57501-5070
BUREAU OF ' Phone: (605) 773-3589

GReATFACES. GREATPLACES. ADMINISTRATION

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: State Agencies
FROM: Dana Hoffer

State Records Manager
SUBJECT: Records Retention and Destruction Schedule Manual
DATE:

In 1967, the South Dakota Legislature established the Records Management Program and the
Records Destruction Board. In the same act, the Legislature required every State agency to
develop a records retention and destruction schedule and declared that “No record shall be
destroyed or otherwise disposed of by any agency of the State unless it is determined by majority
vote of such board (Records Destruction Board) that the record has no further administrative,
legal, fiscal, research or historical value.”

According to Administrative Rule 24:52:11:01, any State government agency planning to destroy
agency records shall notify the State Archivist 30 days before the date of the proposed
destruction. The request shall include the name or title of the records, inclusive dates,
information content of the records, and quantity. This rule applies to all records. including those
granted exclusive or continuous disposal authorization by the Records Destruction Board. with
the following exceptions: vouchers and supporting documents; warrants; personnel and payroll
records; client/case files; capital asset inventories; cash receipts; and duplicate copies of state
publications.

The State Archivist has 30 days to certify that the records have no permanent value and may be
destroyed, or to make arrangements to transfer the records to the archives. If the Archivist fails
to make a recommendation within this time, the records may be destroyed, provided that the
agency has received authorization from the Records Destruction Board.

Finally, if you have any questions about implementing this manual or about your records in
general, please contact Records Management at 773-3589. We will welcome an opportunity to
discuss the proper implementation of sound records management practices.



South Dakota Codified Laws:

1-27-1.  Public records open to inspection and copying. Except as otherwise expressly
provided by statute, all citizens of this state, and all other persons interested in the examination
of the public records, as defined in § [-27-1.1, are hereby fully empowered and authorized to
examine such public record, and make memoranda and abstracts there from during the hours the
respective offices are open for the ordinary transaction of business and, unless federal copyright
law otherwise provides, obtain copies of public records in accordance with this chapter.

Each government entity or elected or appointed government official shall, during normal
business hours, make available to the public for inspection and copying in the manner set forth in
this chapter all public records held by that entity or official.

1-27-1.1. Public records defined. Unless any other statute, ordinance, or rule expressly provides
that particular information or records may not be made public, public records include all records
and documents, regardless of physical form, of or belonging to this state, any county,
municipality, political subdivision, or tax-supported district in this state, or any agency, branch,
department, board, bureau, commission, council, subunit, or committee of any of the foregoing.
Data which is a public record in its original form remains a public record when maintained in
any other form. For the purposes of §§ 1-27-1 to 1-27-1.15, inclusive, a tax-supported district
includes any business improvement district created pursuant to chapter 9-55.

1-27-9.  Records management programs--Definition of terms. Terms used in §§ 1-27-9 to 1-
27-18, inclusive, mean:

(2) "Record," a document, book, paper, photograph, sound recording, or other
material, regardless of physical form or characteristics, made or received pursuant to law or
ordinance or in connection with the transaction of official business. Library and museum
material made or acquired and preserved solely for reference or exhibition purposes, extra copies
of documents preserved only for convenience of reference, and stocks of publications and of
processed documents are not included within the definition of records as used in §§ 1-27-9 to 1-
27-18, inclusive.

1-27-11. Board to supervise destruction of records--State records manager as ex officio
member--Permission required for destruction. There is hereby created a board consisting of the
commissioner of administration, state auditor, attorney general, auditor-general, and state
archivist to supervise and authorize the destruction of records. The state records manager shall
also serve as an ex officio member in an advisory capacity only. No record may be destroyed or
otherwise disposed of by any agency of the state unless it is determined by majority vote of the
board that the record has no further administrative, legal, fiscal, research, or historical value.

1-27-15. Destruction of non-record materials. Any non-record material not included within the
definition of records as contained in § 1-27-9 may be destroyed at any time by the agency in

possession of such materials without the prior approval of the commissioner of administration.

Definitions:
Superseded: To take the place of; replace.

Obsolete: No longer in use.



AC-1.
AC-2.
AC-3.
AC-4.
AC-5.
AC-6.
AC-T7.
AC-8.
AC-9.

AC-10.
AC-11.
AC-12.
AC-13.
AC-14.
AC-15.
AC-16.
AC-17.
AC-18.
AC-19.
AC-20.
AC-21.
AC-22.
AC-23.
AC-24.
AC-25.
AC-26.
AC-27.
AC-28.
AC-29.
AC-30.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATHLETIC COMMISSION:

ADMINISTRATIVE REFERENCE FILES: ....coccveniirerenenennrnnecssssssssssssaans 1
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATION FILES:...cccuoinieiiiinens 2
ANNUAL REPORTS .. cvcesreesrersrasssesssesssnssssrssasessssssessassansssnessssssasessnssnnsssnsssasas 3
ASSOCIATION AND ORGANIZATION FILES: ....ccovrevrnsninsanrnnsnresnassanns 3
AUDIT REPORTS:......cccoiennrnncaccvesaas O VLR 4
BOARD MEETING FILES: ... Dy 4
BOARD MEMBER FILES: .... . SO 5
BUDGET FILES: . > sesia s + 5
COMPLAINT FILES: ....cooverrrmeerenrsnreneneenens .- .6
CONTRACTS, LEASES, AND AGREEMENTS = @ 6
CORRESPONDENCE, GENERAL:....ccccorurrurermsrnrrsnseressassssssssssssnsssasssassssess 7
DEPOSITS:............. s 7
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION RECORDS ..................................... 8
ELECTRONIC EVENT FILES: o R TP Y 8
ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION/LICENSEE DATABASE: .................... 9
EVENT FILES: ...ccccciiiiinnnnsnnissesssessassssassasssnenns ; . st 9
EXEMPTION FILES: .......cccoueueue. v .- s cerersansrnrens 10
EXPENSE FILES:....... : i3 38 i e 10
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:....ccccccenvnnriecnsanse . o .11
JOB TICKETS, CENTRAL DUPLICATING:. ; o : v 11
LEGISLATION FILES:....... v v . ceeersasssransanesrasans 12
OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS:.....cccenmieriersansssnssaissssssasssssessssssssssssssasssasssens 12
POLICIES AND POSITIONS: - . AUV — 13
MINUTES, ATHLETIC COMMISSION:. = .13
RECEIPTS: e s SRR e s TR . ST — 13
RECORDS MANAGEMENT FILES ......................................................... 14
REGISTRATION/LICENSEE FILES..........ce..... NP 14
SOUTH DAKOTA FINANCIAL SYSTEM REPORTS ........................... 15
SURPLUS PROPERTY FILES:....ccccicinsinnsnrssnessersasessassanessnssnsasssssssassnsaasas 16
VOUCHERS:. ST e esEE TR 16

Institued 2018

Page: 1



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch
RM CUSTOMER #: 0133
R.D.B.
RECORD AUTHORITY
SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION-—-RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER
AC-1. ADMINISTRATIVE REFERENCE FILES:
\@#$
This series contains information used in the daily administration of
the Commission. Information may include, but is not limited to:
equipment, inventory, mailing lists, monthly reports, research
materials, reference manuals, rules and regulations, property
management information, logs, and other related information. This
record series is maintained for reference purposes.
RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete.
(Note: Review files on a yearly basis to avoid build-up of superseded
or obsolete materials.)
Page: 1

Instituted 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch
RM CUSTOMER #: 0133
R.D.B.
RECORD AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-2. ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATION FILES:

\@#$

This series is arranged by subject matter and contains administrative
rules promulgation files. Information may include: notices of public
hearings, affidavits of publication of notices, written comment from
the public, transcripts of hearings, and final decisions. Files have little
reference activity once the hearing has been held unless someone
requests a copy of the transcript. This record series is maintained for
documenting the proper promulgation of administrative rules pursuant
to SDCL 1-26.

RETENTION: FINAL DECISIONS: Retain permanently in office.

ALL OTHER DOCUMENTATION: Retain in office for as long as
rules are in effect, then destroy.

(Note: SDCL 1-26-7 states in part that “each agency shall keep the
original records, documents, and instruments required by the chapter.”
There is no time frame included for these records. Since SDCL 1-26-
6.8 provided that “No rule is enforceable in the courts unless properly
adopted,” the records must be maintained at least until a curative
statute has been adopted by the Legislature similar to SDCL 1-26a-2,
which cures all defects in the adoption of rules appearing in the 1974
printed ARSD.)

Page: 2
Instituted 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-3.

AC-4,

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ANNUAL REPORTS:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains the originals of
all annual reports written by the Commission to summarize their
activities for the previous year. Information may include: number of
licenses issued, number of inspections conducted (if applicable),
number of violations noted, man hours, time reports, and other
related information. A copy of this report is filed annually with the
Department of Labor and Regulation. This record series is used for
reference to compare activities from year to year.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

ASSOCIATION AND ORGANIZATION FILES:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains current
correspondence and newsletters from professional associations and/or
organizations to which the Athletic Commission belongs. Information
may include: minutes of association meetings, conference agendas,
expense reports, participants names, and other State’s athletic
commission legislation. This record series is used for reference
purposes concerning ideas and policies suggested and used by these
associations.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@HS

'@HS

Page: 3



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch
RM CUSTOMER #: 0133
R.D.B.
RECORD AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-5. AUDIT REPORTS:

|@#$

This series is arranged chronologically and contains Legislative Audit
reports concerning the expenditure and administration of funds.
Information may include: cover letters, statement of assets, revenues
and expenditures, change of fund cash balances, and observations and
recommendations. This record series is maintained for identifying
problem areas and discrepancies so that corrective measures may be
implemented.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved

and final action has been taken.

(Note: Legislative Audit maintains the reports permanently.)

AC-6. BOARD MEETING FILES:

'@#$
This series is arranged chronologically by meeting date and may
contain handout material and agenda items to be discussed at the next
Board meeting. Information may include: date, time and location of
the meeting, items under old business, items under new business,
financial information, handouts, and any licensure related issues. This
record series is used to determine the course of the board meetings.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete once the meeting minutes have been approved.

Page: 4
Instituted 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation
RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

AC-7.

AC-8.

BOARD MEMBER FILES:

This series is arranged alphabetically and contains information
regarding individual Board members. Information may include: letters
of appointment, terms, expiration dates, payroll information, rosters,
and correspondence. This record series is maintained to document
member appointments to the Athletic Commission and any related
information pertaining to each.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years after termination, then destroy.

BUDGET FILES:

This series is arranged chronologically and may contain the
information used to prepare the yearly budget request. Information
may include: budget requests, operating budgets balance sheets,
budget projections, projected salaries, dispersions, and other related
information.  This record series is used throughout the year in
monitoring program activities and for preparing new budget requests.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

'@HS

'@HS

Page: 5



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation
RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

AC-9.

AC-10.

COMPLAINT FILES:

This series contains all related correspondence received from either the
general public or initiated by the Athletic Commission concerning
problems which have occurred with licensee or registrant. Information
may include: nature of the complaint, related correspondence,
investigation of the allegation, conclusion of the investigation, and
related materials. This record series is used by the Commission to
determine if a complaint is substantiated and if so, to take corrective
action.

RETENTION: Retain 50 years, then destroy.

CONTRACTS, LEASES, AND AGREEMENTS:

This series may contain contracts, leases, and agreements between the
Athletic Commission and other parties. Information may include:
terms and conditions of the contracts and agreements, effective dates,
costs, and funding sources. This record series is maintained for
reference and audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy 6 years after
terminated provided all litigation, claims, and audit findings involving
the records have been resolved and final action has been taken.

(Note: SDCL 1-24A-1 requires consulting contracts be filed with the
State Auditor.)

Instituted 2018

'@HS

'@#4S

Page: 6



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-11.

AC-12.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

CORRESPONDENCE, GENERAL:

This series is arranged chronologically and contains both copies of
letters and memorandums sent, and originals of letters and
memorandums received.  The information is used for occasional
reference and documentation pertaining to regulatory questions.

RETENTION: Retain 1 year in office, then destroy.

DEPOSITS:

This series contains deposit slips submitted with receipts.
Information may include: date, account number, an itemized list of
who have paid license fees, receipt numbers, amounts, and total amount
deposited. This record series is maintained for audit purposes to verify
that all deposits were made.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

@HS

'@HS

Page: 7



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-13.

AC-14.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION RECORDS:

This series may contain e-mail messages, voicemail messages,
recorded telephone conversations, instant messages, etc. created or
received by employees of the agency.

RETENTION: Determine the record status of the message based on
the content. If the message is an official record made or received
pursuant to law or in connection with the transaction of official
business, the retention period should be covered by an existing record
series in the respective agency’s retention manual. It is permissible to
print record e-mails and file them with like paper records.

NON-RECORD MESSAGES: Retain until action has been taken,
then destroy or delete.

ELECTRONIC EVENT FILES:

This series is arranged numerically and documents requirements for
an approved boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts event.
Information may include: original event application, promoter
contact information, officials assigned to the event, proof of
insurance, proof of venue, proof of ambulance service, notice of
contest for event, event results, contestant suspension letters, financial
report and fee calculation forms, proof of event fee payment, and
correspondence related to the event.

RETENTION: Retain 50 years after event, then delete.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

|@H$

'@HS

Page: 8



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

AC-15.

AC-16.

ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION/LICENSEE DATABASE:

This series is arranged by year and category and documents personal
data for licensed or registered contestants, physicians, referees,
judges, timekeepers, matchmakers, managers and promoters.
Information may include: name, address, e-mail, phone and date of
birth. This record series is used to verify the contestants, physicians,
referees, judges, timekeepers, matchmakers, managers and promoters
eligible to take part in a boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts
event.

RETENTION: Retain 50 years after license or registration
expiration, then delete.

EVENT FILES:

This series is arranged numerically and documents requirements for an
approved boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts event. Information
may include: original event application, promoter contact information,
officials assigned to the event, proof of insurance, proof of venue,
proof of ambulance service, notice of contest for event, event results,
contestant suspension letters, financial report and fee calculation
forms, proof of event fee payment, and correspondence related to the
event.

RETENTION: Retain paper files in office 5 years after the event,
then destroy.

Instituted 2018

'@H$

@HS

Page: 9



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation
RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD
SERIES NO.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

AC-17.

AC-18.

EXEMPTION FILES:

This series is arranged alphabetically and documents requests for
exemptions to the boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts statutes
and administrative rules. Information may include: original
exemption application, proof of payment of fees, notice of approval or
denial of request, and documentation of any conditions placed on an
exemption approval.

RETENTION: Retain 5 years in office, then destroy.

EXPENSE FILES:

This series contains itemized listings of all expenses incurred by
Board members. Information may include: name, dates, type of
expenditures, amounts, and totals. This record series is used for
support and documentation of vouchers submitted for payment.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

'@HS

'@4S

Page: 10



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
RECORDS RETENTION &
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE
AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03)

RECORD

DEPARTMENT:
DIVISION:

OFFICE:
PROGRAM:
RECORDS OFFICER:
RM CUSTOMER #:

Labor & Regulation
Secretary

Boards and Commissions
Athletic Commission

Jim Dornbusch

0133

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-19. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

'@HS$

Financial statements provide an overview of the agency’s financial
condition for a given year. Information may include: balance sheets,
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
(budgeted and actual); statement of fixed assets; summary of
significant accounting procedures; supplemental information and
working papers. This record series is maintained for reference and

audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

AC-20. JOB TICKETS, CENTRAL DUPLICATING:

'@HS

This series is arranged numerically contains the printing requisition
as submitted by the Commission. Information may include: agency
code, agency name, mailing address, submitted by, job description,
date sent, date needed, number of pages, quantity of copies, printing
specifications, and description. The information is used to ensure
accurate completion of the request.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

Page: 11



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch
RM CUSTOMER #: 0133
R.D.B.
RECORD AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-21. LEGISLATION FILES:

\@#$

This series is arranged chronologically and constitutes the
Commission’s central file of all proposed legislation and
legislation from previous years. Information may include:
resource materials, bill tracking printouts, copies of House and
Senate bills, preliminary bill drafts, and the final drafts of proposed
legislation. This record series is used for bill drafting, submission,
and tracking during the legislative session.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete.

AC-22. OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS:

!@#$
This series contains open record requests received by agencies.
Information may include: open records request, correspondence,
denial letters, and supporting documentation.  This series is
maintained to document the outcome of requests and for reference
purposes. Denial letters are maintained pursuant to SDCL 1-27-1.4.

RETENTION: DENIAL LETTERS: Retain permanently.
ALL OTHER INFORMATION: Retain 4 years in office, then

destroy provided all litigation, claims, and audit findings involving
the records have been resolved and final action has been taken.

Page: 12
Instituted 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch
RM CUSTOMER #: 0133
R.D.B.
RECORD AUTHORITY

SERIES NO. TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE NUMBER

AC-23. POLICIES AND POSITIONS:

\@#$
This series is arranged by topic and contains the current policies and
positions implemented by the Commission. Information may include
the Commission’s position or interpretation on issues and policies,
and date of implementation or adoption. This record series is used to
determine the proper course of action to take in certain situations.

RETENTION: Retain current in office. Destroy superseded or
obsolete.

AC-24. MINUTES, ATHLETIC COMMISSION:

'@#$
This series is arranged chronologically and contains the official
minutes of the Commission meetings. Information may include: dates
of meetings, members present, topics discussed, actions taken, and the
signature of the secretary. This record series is used for occasional
reference and documentation purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years in office, then scan paper and convert
digital images to microfilm. Maintain images and microfilm
permanently.

AC-25. RECEIPTS:
'@#$
This series contains receipts used to documents the receipt of
money. Information may include: date money was received,
amount received, funds and accounts to be credited, the amount to
be credited, and signature of the person receiving the money. This
record series is maintained for audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all
litigation, claims, and audit findings involving the records have
been resolved and final action has been taken.

Page: 13
Instituted 2018



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-26.

AC-27.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT FILES:

This series contains records management information. Information
may include: copies of the standard records transfer receipt forms,
Records Retention and Destruction Schedule (RRDS), copies of
microfilm project registration forms, inventory listings, and microfilm
and box destruction authorization forms. This record series is
maintained for tracking records sent to Records Management storage,
to document the time each record series must be legally maintained,
and to document authorization granted to RM for destruction of
obsolete records.

RETENTION: DESTRUCTION AUTHORIZATION FORMS:
Retain 4 years in office, then destroy.

ALL OTHER INFORMATION: Retain current in office. Destroy
superseded or obsolete.

REGISTRATION/LICENSEE FILES:

This series is arranged alphabetically and documents personal data for
active contestants, physicians, referees, judges, timekeepers,
matchmakers, managers and promoters. Information may include:
original applications for registration or license, medical examinations,
bloodwork results, suspension letters (contestants), assignment letters
(physicians, referees, judges, timekeepers, and matchmakers) and
proof of qualification for registration or license. This record series is
used to document the contestants, physicians, referees, judges,
timekeepers, matchmakers, managers and promoters eligible to take
part in a boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts event.

RETENTION: Retain paper files in office 1 year after license
expiration, then destroy.

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

'@#$

I@#HS

Page: 14



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-28.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

SOUTH DAKOTA FINANCIAL SYSTEM REPORTS:

These daily, weekly, monthly**, and year-end ** reports are used to
monitor and reconcile fiscal year receipts and expenditures.
Information is maintained by the Finance Officer and may include:
revenue and journal voucher reports*, open purchase order reports,
available funds reports*, revenue analysis reports, state general ledger
trail balance*, company general ledger trial balance®, expenditure
reports*, bank reconciliation reports*, employee receivable reports®,
warrant register reports®*, encumbrance detail reports*, accounts
payable reports®, projects reports*, cash center reports®, object/sub-
object reports*, budget adjustments reports, Special Bureau of
Administration revenue reports, agency funds activity reports¥,
company 8,000 trail balance by center*, encumbrance balance
report®, and special travel expenditure reports. This record series is
maintained for audit purposes.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

(Note: the asterisk (*) indicates reports maintained permanently
by the Bureau of Finance and Management. (**) Many of the June
monthly reports serve as the year-end reports.)

Instituted 2018

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

|@4$

Page: 15



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT: Labor & Regulation

RECORDS RETENTION & DIVISION: Secretary
DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE OFFICE: Boards and Commissions
AUTHORIZATION FORM PROGRAM: Athletic Commission
(Std Form RM-1 Rev 1/03) RECORDS OFFICER: Jim Dornbusch

RECORD

SERIES NO.

AC-29.

AC-30.

RM CUSTOMER #: 0133

TITLE---DESCRIPTION---RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R.D.B.
AUTHORITY
NUMBER

SURPLUS PROPERTY FILES:

This series contains the form submitted to the director of South Dakota
Property Management for approval to dispose of State-owned personal
property and the written notification received from Property
Management designating the manner of disposal. Information may
include: agency name; date; address or location of property; phone
number; name of individual requesting; Property Management
Officer’s name; description of item(s); quantity; serial number;
equipment number; desired method of disposal as authorized; reason
for declaring property as surplus; estimate of current value; suggested
selling price; minimum acceptable price; statement of content; fixed
asset number, if applicable; and any other information deemed
necessary. This record series is maintained pursuant to SDCL 5-24A.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all litigation,
claims, and audit findings involving the records have been resolved
and final action has been taken.

VOUCHERS:

This series may contain copies of direct vouchers, receiving
vouchers, non-cash vouchers, travel vouchers, and journal
vouchers, along with copies of any supporting invoices or receipts.
Vouchers are used to enter transactions on the central accounting
system.

RETENTION: Retain 4 years, then destroy provided all
litigation, claims, and audit findings involving the records have
been resolved and final action has been taken.

Instituted 2018

'@#4$

'@HS

Page: 16



Contest Fees

42-12-10. Promulgation of rules. The commission shall promulgate rules, pursuant to chapter
1-26, to:

(1) Govern the conduct of boxing, kickboxing, and mixed martial arts competitions,
and sparring exhibitions;

(2)  Establish registration criteria and registration fees for all boxers, kickboxers, and
mixed martial artists who participate in competitions and sparring exhibitions governed by the
commission;

(3) Establish license criteria and license fees for all promoters, managers, and
matchmakers of boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts competitions;

(4)  Establish registration requirements for all boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts
competitions or sparring exhibitions held in the state;

(5) Establish the written records to be maintained for all competitions and sparring
exhibitions conducted in the state;

(6) Establish a fee based on the percentage of gross revenues from any boxing,
kickboxing, or mixed martial arts competition or sparring exhibition held in the state. The fee
established under this subdivision may not exceed five percent of the gross revenues of the
exhibition from any and all sources including cable television and pay-per-view telecasts of the
event, exclusive of any federal tax. However, the commission may establish and impose a
minimum exhibition fee not to exceed five thousand dollars to cover the expenses of the South
Dakota Athletic Commission;

(7)  Establish criteria for approved bona fide educational institutions or national
amateur boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts associations for purposes of being exempted
from the provisions of this chapter;

(8)  Establish procedures for disciplinary proceedings; and

(9)  Establish procedures for receiving and conducting complaint investigations.

20:81:02:03. Contest fees. For each approved contest, the promoter shall pay a fee of three
thousand dollars or five percent of the gross revenue of the contest, whichever is greater. At
the time of application to register a contest, the promoter applying for registration shall submit
a fee of one thousand dollars. The fee is refundable if the application is denied. If the
application is approved, the submitted fee shall be applied to the remaining contest fee owed
to the commission.

The commission shall provide forms for the calculation and payment of contest fees due
to the commission based on the gross revenue of the contest as set forth in § 20:81:07:05.

The promoter shall pay the remaining contest fee due to the commission within thirty
days of the completion of the event.

Source: 41 SDR 7, effective July 28, 2014; 42 SDR 101, effective January 7, 2016; SL 2016,
ch 213, § 2, effective July 1, 2016.

General Authority: SDCL 42-12-10(6).



Law Implemented: SDCL 42-12-10(6).

20:81:07:05. Gross revenue. Gross revenues from a bout or contest means any and all
revenues, from whatever source derived or received by any promoter, or other principal, on
account of any particular bout or contest, including any revenues received from any advance
ticket sales, gate receipts, promotional or advertising consideration, and from any internet,
television, or pay-per-view telecasts of such bout or contest, exclusive of any federal tax
thereon.

Each promoter, or other principal, liable for the gross revenue fee shall provide an
accounting to the commission on a form prescribed by the commission not later than thirty
days from the date of the bout or contest, prepared by the promoter or by a certified public
accountant on behalf of the promoter using generally accepted accounting principles, which
detail the source and amount of each component of gross revenues and contains a calculation
showing the amount owed to the commission. Any source documents or records used by the
promoter or the certified public accountant in preparing the accounting must be made
immediately available to the commission, upon request, for verification.

The gross revenue fee due thereon must be remitted to the commission not later than
thirty days from the date of the bout or contest. Any promoter or other principals involved in
the receipt of moneys or the staging of the contest are jointly and severally liable for the gross
revenue fee provided for by this section.

Any promoter who fails to calculate or remit the gross revenue fee, as required, is subject
to an immediate suspension of the promoter's license until the delinquent accounting or fee is
submitted to the commission or until a hearing requested by the promotor is conducted and
concluded by the commission.

The accounting provided by the promoter is subject to audit by the commission. The
promoter shall maintain the accounting and any documentation necessary to prepare the
accounting for a period of not less than three years.

Source: 41 SDR 7, effective July 28, 2014; 42 SDR 101, effective January 7, 2016.
General Authority: SDCL 42-12-10(5).
Law Implemented: SDCL 42-12-10(5).



